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Kneee, Fern , — -

From: Koestler, Justin

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and making

an appropriation

Hi Fern,
My boss would like a redraft of:

2015 AB 930 .
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/proposals/ab930

Thanks!
Justin

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8" Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, W1 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669
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February 18, 2016 =Introduced by Representatives ZAMARRIPA, BERCEAU, BROSTOFF, |
CONSIDINE, GENRICH, GOYKE, KESSLER, MAS?)‘N\,\ OHNSTAD, POPE, SARGENT,
\ SINICKT, SPREITZER, SUBECK and ZEPNICK, cosponsored by Senators CARPENTER;- .
L. TAYLOR and VINEHOUT. Referred to Committee on Education.

AN Act relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and

making an appropriation.

State of Wisconsin _ygg2set

.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureay.- 227 % 201819

This bill provides additional funding to the Department of Public I_nstrqé/tion
for bilingual-bicultural education programs in the Q@Bfimd 2016-17 {fiscal
years. A bilingual-bicultural education program is a program designed to improve
the ability of limited-English proficient pupils to speak, read, and write in the
English language, so that the pupils will be able to perform classwork in English.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

U

— = e VP wNa ¢ C
@tatutory provisiou F?&Cc\{ (h S

(1) BILINGUAL-BICULTURAL EDUCATION AIDS. In the schedule under section 20.005

(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruct{i}on under
v J— S e
section 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes@s affected by the acts of 20}§j the dollar

g
amount for fiscal year@ﬂlg;l,(}{)is increased by $3,949,200 for the purpose for which

')0??’/#’363
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ASSEMBLY BILL 930 SEcCTION 1

the appropriation is made. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statut(e/s/

for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under section 20.255

- G
(2) (cc) of the StatUteséaﬁgfﬁ‘i?ﬁib)l&h.@w%tﬁﬁf20T5’: the dollar amount for fiscal year
Zﬁigilg\ls increased by $4,256,200 for the purposes for which the appropriation is

(ﬁt
2y Y e
made. ¢ '¥! ]

(END)



Kneee, Fern - L’l 4 5:1-

From: Koestler, Justin

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and

making an appropriation

Hi Fern,
Please change the appropriations to:

$4,310,200 FY18
$4,810,200 FY19

Thank you!
Justin

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8™ Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Koestler, Justin <Justin.Koestler@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and making an appropriation

Thanks, Justin. | will prepare this draft for your office.

Fern

From: Koestler, Justin

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and making an appropriation

Hi Fern,
My boss would like a redraft of:

2015 AB 930
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/proposals/ab930

Thanks!

Justin



Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8™ Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION *

AN Act relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides additional funding to the Department of Public Instruction
for bilingual-bicultural education programs in the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal
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

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) BILINGUAL-BICULTURAL EDUCATION AIDS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under
section 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is

increased by@:gggg@ for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. In the
b3 , 400



ot ok W N

which the appropriation is made.
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SECTION 1
schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
department of public instruction under section 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes, the
dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased by $4,256,200 for the purposes for
'$ 4,900,200

(END)



l_(p_epp, Fern

R —— 0
From: Koestler, Justin
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Knepp, Fern
Subject: : RE: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and

making an appropriation

Please. We are ready to circulate.

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8t Assembly District

P.0O. Box 8953

Madison, W1 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Koestler, Justin <Justin.Koestler@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and making an appropriation

Do you want this turned into a /1?

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

Looks great. Please the draft.

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8% Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, Wi 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:41 AM

To: Koestler, Justin <justin.Koestler@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: REDRAFT - relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and making an appropriation

No problem.

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

Thank youl
Justin

Justin Koestler, MBA

Office of Rep. JoCasta Zamarripa
8" Assembly District

P.0O. Box 8953

Madison, W1 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669

From: Knepp, Fern

~ Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:11 AM

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

P.0. Box 8953

Madison, W1 53708-8953

P: (608) 267-7669
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT relating to: funding for bilingual-bicultural education programs and

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

SecTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) BILINGUAL-BICULTURAL EDUCATION AIDS. In the schedule under section 20.005
(3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under
section 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2017-18 is

increased by $4,310,200 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. In the

/1
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SECTION 1

schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
department of public instruction under section 20.255 (2) (cc) of the statutes, the
dollar amount for fiscal year 2018-19 is increased by $4,810,200 for the purposes for

which the appropriation is made.

(END)



Barman, Mike

0

From: Koestler, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:02 AM
To: . LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4882/1

Please Jacket LRB:-4882/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



